
 

Memorandum 

To:  Clubs, Surf Sport Coordinators, Junior Development Coordinators,    

Sydney Branch Officials 

CC :  SLSS Surf Sports Committee 

From:            Wayne Druery – Director of Surf Sports 

Date:            23rd September 2015 

Pages:          1 

Subject:      Officials nominations for SLSS Carnivals 
 

 

Dear Clubs, Surf Sport Coordinators, Junior Development Coordinators,    

Sydney Branch Officials, 

  

Firstly welcome & thank you to each of you for again volunteering your time 

and expertise ensuring our carnivals for 2015/16 Season are run smoothly. As 

you would be aware our primary aim for this season is streamline the process 

of nominating. 

  

This year please go to Surf Lifesaving Sydney Website, on the right there is a 

tab “Forms”. Under Surf Sports is a list of carnivals (Jnr and Snr) till December 

2015. Each carnival will have a close of date to submit you nomination. (The 

Sunday before the carnival date) All appointments will then be posted on the 

Wednesday before the carnival. 

 

Link below: 

 

http://surflifesavingsydney.com.au/admin/online-form/ 

 

If you have any troubles or suggesting in improving the system please do not 

hesitate to contact me or Branch office. 

 

Attached is a manual form if you wish to submit your availability this way, just 

post to branch office.  

  

Again many thanks for continuing to volunteer your time and expertise. 

  

 

 

  

Wayne Druery 

Director of Surf Sports 
 

 

http://surflifesavingsydney.com.au/admin/online-form/

